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From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Saturday, June 07, 2003 11:17 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Luke Suluk
Subject: RE: NWB1CUL-Conformity Review for Amendment

Thanks Rita, back in the office on Monday, will speak to you then.

cheers/

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:nwblic@polarnet.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2003 5:15 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Luke Suluk
Subject: NWB1CUL-Conformity Review for Amendment

Hi Brian,
In continuation of our conversation earlier today, the amendment does not
require additional water usage. The amendment is with regards to waste
disposal so there is a potential impact on water bodies; although,
mitigation measures should be provided to prevent this.  Hope this helps.

Please let us know ASAP whether a conformity review is required.
____________________________
Rita Becker
Manager of Finance, Licensing, and Administration

for/
Phyllis Beaulieu (on holidays)
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: nwblic@polarnet.ca
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